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NOTICE 
Nofce is hereby given hat he  Thirty Third Annual General Meeting ofthe Members of BNK Capital Markets Ltd. will be held on Saturday, 17thAugusf 2019 at 1l:OOA.M. at Bharabya Bhasha Parishad, 
Sitaram Seksaria Auditorium. 36A. Shakesoeare Sarani, Kolkata -700017 to hnsactthe following business : 
Ordinary Business . : 
1. To recaive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Stalementsandthe Audited Cond i i ted  ~inancial statementsofthe Company 6th financial y arch 31,2019 together 

with the Report of Board of Director's and he  Independent Auditor's Report. t~ 

2. To dedare dividend on Equity Sharesfor the year ended 31st March, 2019. 
3. To re-a~wint Dr. Aiit Khandelwal (DIN: 0041 6445), as director of the Company, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himseif for re-appoinbnent 
4. TO ratii);ihe appoinhentof~udito'rs and fur their remuneration and in this regarb to msider and t thought fit, to pass,-& or without modiication(s), the following nmlulion as an ordinary resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT, theappoinbnentof Mls Santosh Choudhary&Associates, Chartered Accountanls, (Registration No.323720E) be and is hereby ratified as Auditors ofthe Comp5ny,to hold office 
, from h e  conclusion of 33rd Annual General Meeting till the wndusion of the 34thAnnual General ~eet ing of the Company at such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directorsof the 

Company.' 
Speclal Business 
To consider and, lthought fit, to pass, with or kthout modification(s), the following Resolutions:- 
5. As a Special Resolution: 

'RESOLVED THAT. ~ursuant to the ~rovisions of Section 149.152.161 and anv other aoolicable ~rovisions of the Comoanies Ad. 2013 and the rules made thereunder (indudina statutow 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and SEBI ( ~ i s i i n ~  obligation and Disclosure ~e~uirement) ~ e ~ u k t i o n  as currently applicable, Shri ~ u r a r i  Lal ~hGtan, (DIN: 
00009187), who was on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration wm-e appointed as additional director w.e.f 08.05.201 9 8 who holdsoffice upb the date of this Annual General 
Meeting as persection 161 of the Companies Act, 201 3 ? i d  maintain the criteria of independency and have submitted the dedaralion b that effect and in whose respectthe Company has received 
a notice in writing uls 160 of the Companies Act 2013 froma member proposing hiicandidature,beand is hereby appointed asan IndependenlDireclor ofthe Company, not liable b retire by rotatton, 
for a period of five consecutive years from the condusion of the Company's Wtly thirdhnual General ~eet ing till the condusion of lhe ~ompanqsthirty eighth~nnual ~eneral ~eeting.' 

6. As an Ordinary Resolution: 
'RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of section 196,197 8 203 and any other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder (induding statutory .- . . - 
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),subject to Articles of Association ofthe Company and subject to such other approvals as may be necessary consent is hereby 
accorded for reappointment of DrAjit Khandelwal (DIN: 00416445) as a Managing Director of the Company with effect from 1st April, 2019 for a period of 3 years on lhe terms and conditions 
induding remuneration as mentioned in the annexed explanatory statement subject to the same not exceeding the limits specified under Schedule Vto the CompaniesAct,2013." 

Registered Oflice : By order of the Board 
Mayfair Tower, 2 Palm Avenue For BNKCapital Markets Ltd. ,, 

Kolkata - 700 019 
CIN: L34202WB1986PLC040542 Khusboo Kumari 
Email: corporate@bnkcapilal.com CompanySeaetary , . 
Website: w.bnkcapital.com Membership No: -A44376 - 
Ph. N0.033 -22810560161 
Dated: 25th May, 2019, Place: Kdkata + - -  

Notes : 
1. AMEMBER ENTITLEDTOA~TENDAND VOTE ATTHE ANNUAL GENERALMEETING(AGM)SHALL BE ENTITLEDTO APPOINTANOTHER PERSONAS PROXY TOAT~ENDAND VOTE AT C 

THE MEETING ON HIS BEHALF.APROXY SHALL NOTHAVE M E  RIGHTTOSPEAK ATTHE AFORESAID MEETINGAND SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TOVOTE EXCEPTONAPOLL.APROXY ' 
NEEDNOTBEAMEMBEROF THE COMPANY. PROXIES, IN ORDERTO BE EFFECTIVE, MUSTBE RECEIVED BY THECOMPANY NOTLATER THAN48HOURS BEFORETHECWENCEMENT 
OF THE AFORESAID MEETING. PROXIES SUBMlllED ON BEHALF OF LIMITED COMPANIES, SOCIETIES, ETC. MUST BE SUPPORTED BY APPROPRlATE RESOLUTlONS/AUTHOMM,AS 
APPLICABLE. A PERSON CAN ACT AS PROXY ON BEHALF OF NOT MORE THAN FIFTY MEMBERS AND HOLDING IN THE AGGREGATE. NOT MORE THAN 10% OFTHE TOTAL SHARE 
CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYINGVOTING RIGHTS. A MEMBER HOLDING MORE THAN TEN PERCENT OFTHE TOTAL SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY CARRYING VOTING 
RIGHTS MAY APPOINT A SINGLE PERSONAS PROXY AND SUCH PERSON SHALL NOT BE ENTITLED TO ACT AS PROXY FOR ANY OTHER PERSON OR MEMBER. . . 

2. Corporate Members are requesled to.snd to the CompanylRegislrar 8 Share TransferAgent, a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution/ Power of Atlomey authorizing their representative to . . - 

attend and vote atthe AGM pursuantto Section l13of the CompaniesAct, 2013. 
3. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain dosed from llthAugusl,2019 to 17thAugusf 2019, both daysinclusive. - .  

4. Members are reauested to woduce the attendance slio dulv sianed as ~ e r  the weamen sianalure recorded with the Com~anv for admission to the meelina hall. 
5. Members who hold shares in dematerialized brm are ;equescd to furnish thei;~lientl~ a id  DP ID nos. for easy identificitioiat thk Meeting. 
6. ~ividend on ordinam (~auilv) shares as recommended bv the ~oard, if amroved at the ~ e e ~ n a ,  will be Daid to the  embers of the ~omDanv, hddina shares in thd Dhvsical formand ~ s e  names 

appear in the~e~ist&of~&berson 10th August, 2019 and, holdingsha& in electonicform,~olhosewhose namesappearin the list ofbenefiaal60ldersfumishedb~ respective Deposibriesas 
at the end of business hours on 10th August, 201 9 wlthin the stipulated period. - 

7. Explanatory Statement pursuant to S&n 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of the Special Business to be transacted althehnual General Meeting asset out in the Notice is annexed 
hereto. 

8. The Securibes and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every partidpant in the securities market. Members holding shares in 
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their respective Depository Participantwith whom they are maintaining their DEMAT accounts. Members hdding shares in physical 
form can submit thef PAN details to the CompanylReg~slrar 8 ShareTransferAgentof the Company. 

9. Relevant documents referred to in the proposed resolutions are available for inspecSon at the Registered Office of the Company from 11 A.M. to 1 P.M. on all days except Saturdays, Sundays and 
public holidays and at the Annual General Meeting. - - L - - 

10. Members are requested to notify any change in their address immediately to MIS. CB Management S e ~ c e s  (P) Limited, P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata - 700 019, the Reg~strars 8 Share Transfer 
Agents of the Company for shares held in physical form. Shareholders who hold their shares in dematerialized form may lodge their requests for change of address, if any, with their respective 
Dewsitorv Partia~ants. 

11. ~8;nbershdding 'shares of the company in physical form through multiple folios are requested to consolidate their shareholding into single blii, by sending their original share cerliiicates along with 
a reauest letter to consolidate their shareholdina into one sinale folio. to the Reaistrar 8 Share Transfer Aaents of the Comoanv. 

12. ln a~icorres~ondence with the ~ o m ~ a n ~ ~ e ~ i s k r  8 share fransfer~~ents, ~ i m b e r s  are requested$ {wte their Folio ~ u m b r  and in case their shares are held in the dematerialized form, they 
mustauote their DP IDand Client ID Number. 

13. ~embersare reminded to send their dividend warrants, which have not been mashed, totheCompany/Regskar &Share TransferAgenG, for revalidation. As perthe provisions of Section 124(6) 
of the Cornpanies Act, 2013, unclaimed dividend is liable to be bansferred to the lnveStor Education and ProWon Fund ofthe Central Government after expiwofseven wars from the date thev . . 
become due for payment 

14. As per currenlSEBl Regulations, dividend is required to be aediied to shareholders' respective bank accounts through Electronic Clearing Service (ECS), wherever the fadlily is available and the 
requisitedetails /mandates have been provided by the Members. Members are requested lo send lhedetailsof their bankaccountswith addressesand MlCRCodes of heir banksto their Depository 
Participants (in case of shares held in dematerialized form) or to CB Management Services (P) Limited (in case of shares held in physical form) at the earliest 

15. Members interesbd in nomination in respect of shares held by them in physical form mav write to Mk CB ManaaementServices(P) Liiitetl at the addressas mentioned in oaraoraoh 1101. asabove. . . r " r 3 ,. -- -. 
for the presaibed form.  embers holding shares In elechonk form may approach thei;~e~osi$ry ~ar t id~ani for  nomination. 

16. Members mav note that the Nolice of the 33rdAnnud General Meebno and the Annual Rewrtfor2Qlll-19 will beavailable on the Com~anv's website : w.bnkcaoital.com. Members who reouire ~- - - -7- - 
communicakn in physical form in addition to ewmmunication, may h t e b  thecompany1 ~egislrar 8 ~ r a n s f e r ~ ~ a n l a t  wrporate@bn&ital.comlrta@cbmsl.bm 

17. Members are to inform of their current email ID to the CompanyRegishr 8 Transfer Agent in complianoe of Green Inlalive as per Ministry of Corwrate Affaiis arcular on this sub i i .  
18. For shares held in physical form, Members may ~n~tiateacbnto g&th&share~dema~zed Y a W t a r e s  k donempu~soni~ in 6 demaklized mode. ~ema$riabAion tktonlyPrwides 

* 
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www. bnkcapital.com 

A D ~ O N A l  IUF0RMATK)W ON DIRECTORS RECOMMENDED FOR APPOINTMENT I RE-APPOINTMENT AS REQUIRED UNDER REGULATION 36(3) OF 
=PI &lSTW 0BLKiATK)Nb AND MBCLOSClFM REWfRSMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015 
1. W E  Dr.*-1 2. NAME Shri Mursri Lal Khetan 

DIN 08416445 DIN poaoSl87 
DATE OF BIRTH 10th k m k r ,  1967 DATE OF BIRTH . 30th September, 1 948 
DATE OF APPOINTMENT 171hAgril, 1W DATE OF APPOINTMENT 8th May, 2019 (A$ilioyilndependent Diredw) 
Q W F I C A T W  B.Gcm (Ifmure), PM. ha WALlFlCATiONS CA, B.Com 
WERTISE B u W w - € m i n F h a n e e  EXPERTISE Finance, accounts.Adminisb'ation 8 Legal 

& A d & W a h  b W 3 7  

DIRECTORSHPS DETAILS (er at31.032019) 
kme lndkn cenrpany ~~a Mmbsnhlps, Ifany* p W b n  El#nrof hwbn Campany 
h m t  Frk h m r  L I m M  AudltCommN@e-MeHen$or MQ1( Cspltal M a W #  Lf$ 

-p(lllp2*IfryF- m- 
Corporate Sitcbl IWptvm Conwnitlee - M b s s  Shareholding on he Ccmpeny Nil 
M i  A d  RammeWm bin-- k h b e r  

qmmpiW Markets LM SlaMddrr WeLfionsMp 
1.. CanRltttee-MBmOer 

R M r k k n a o m t e C m m W - m n  

t b n i ~ a t i o n A n d ! J t f m m d o n ~ ~ - k t e R l b e r  
~ ~ g s m m t ~ r n l l t w - ~ n  

Pmawn Advernsing l td A u d l f m - m  
SharehoWer Mbnshlp Corn- - C h a i i n  
l W ~ h f h A n d A W W - - m  
C o r p a a t e ~ l ~ m ~ ~ - A d s m ~  

Plmvyapaarpvt Ltd. M 
Abreur Funds 8uvltes Pvt.LM. M 
Adan k6uW Pvt. LW. Nil 
W(K GmmodHes Pv(. Ltd. MA 
. ~ S a c u r l t h s  Pvk Ltd. Nil 
rMuMhlndrs Pvt. Ltd. MSI 
~har&ding in IheCompa 800050 squ 8hrves @ Ro. lW- each 

~ ~ T ~ R I ~ A ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ T ~ ~ K ~ D * ~ ~ ~ o ~ T ~ c o * R I L I A c T . ~ ~ ~ ~  - 
Itam No. 5 
SMhradlal Khetan(D# W&:00009187), M h n  sppointsd asan AddiSonel (krdspmdant) DimWafthe Company will! o t ledha8MWJ inkmsdLM)RRegu 

,a thmd l l l l on  eflhaforlhcomAnnrrol Gmml MaaEng 
:~~~been1gg0lvedfmmmonbwalong~fhedepogib~fnc(ussWPamo11&~&~ 1 6 O d t h e A U ~ S h r i ~ ~ ~ n u s ~ ~ t e f o r I h r ~ o f  

WC*)any. 

and b h$epmht oflhe managmmt 
The M eonaidem lha!!hesbow mDned DlrPdwo eonlhued nwouldbeof'~hrQttofheCampmyandltbctselrafitsfacantk#aada\lalleorrloeoBf~MaiAr)LallProlen 
w k w f m ~ ~ t  m e .  -ly, the w d  m ~ r  n s o l ~ ~ l e n $ y ' ~ o y a f ~ l s o s o k l k n a e t w ~ ~ ~ w r d ~ ~ ~ s , t n ~ ~ ~ h e a ~ ~ m ~ u p o r i ~ ~ ~  

- Wetan, as Independent lliredw. 
lle&Wsrvtlh regwdbage, ~ l i f t ~ n , ~ ~ d d W ~  h olrw Indian ~ n f e a ~ ~ ~  sbmhddhg inthmbmpany pftheabovemnthd lt&pmht~m&M~31, 
2@13 haw been proadd asabove. 

. C ~ o f f h r ~ ~ t w ~ p h b n s n t ~ f S ~ ~ L d ~ , a o I n ~ e n t ~ ~ o r r t b ~ m a n d c o n r A l i e n s w o u U k w a i b & t ~ B y b r e ~ e i ~  Om 
ofthe Company during the prosaibeQ6ms. 

Shri Mwrarl LalKhetan, #no lndWW appdRtee,none offhe DlrrrctPrswd b y  IEL. 6 
P o m d  afIhs Company are interested in WrW re 

. . 
LTC  ors self &familyaw duiing the p a r  bany place in lndb m s ~ .  

- 
- : ~ M m b v s e m e R t  inaWofM~parsflJr#IIL$mjdy. 

clut,Feaa 
=a P$twmalAceident h#wranco 
- WCTSB9lroRe 

omars 
4 - L  *. 



WDENO . 
me Board of Dhdors have mummended payment ofM&nd ofM. a~ per & rksrs of 

u n p a ~ d o r u n d s i n r e d f o r a ~ d ~ ~ k o m ~ h s d p t s d ~ b ~ ~ $  
requited to be lranabtred &.he Corn b hveotor 6duceden and lWsamkRb~ 

is offering comptete lbandd ldUBM hdudlk trading la a a u t h ,  a m m c t h  ad 
d - , m w - , - a m I w B a M  
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE 201 3, SEBl (LOOR) Regulation, 2015 read vvlth Clause 49 of h e  hstng AgmemenL Thedisdosure 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO of related partv lransactions is made as perAS-I 8 in the Notesto Financial Stakments. However 
The Company being in the sewice sector, consewation ofenergy and technology absorption as in tennsof~e&on 188(1) ofthe ~ o m p a ~ e s ~ c t ,  2013 read with ~ l e  15dlheCompanies (Meeting 
spedfied under section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act 201 3 read with rule 8 of the Companies of Board and its Powers) Rules. 2014, lhs Board feelslhal the transahns made are not material 
(Amunts) Rules. 2014 has nosianificance fw the Comanv. in nature as such noAOC-2 is annexed to &is hDoh 
 here is nd earnins &expenses in"breign exchange during ttie period. None of the employees are PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES . ' 

covered by he provisions mlained in Rule 5(2) ofthe Companies (Appdnhentand Remunerakm There are no employees getting salary in excess of the limit as under the provisions of 
of ~anag&ial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
AUDIT COMMTTTEE 

Section 134 of companies'act, 2013 read with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Manaaerial Personnel) Rules. 2014 lhrouahoutor   art of the flnandal vear under review. 

TheAudit~wrmiitee of the ~oard  has been constituted in terms of LsCng Regulations and Section C O H ~ ~ A N C E  OF TH'E PROVISIONS W"SEC~TARIAL STANDARD - 
177 of the Companies Act. 2013. The constitution and other debils of the Audit Commitbee are Your Company Complieswith the pmvisionsof Secretarial Standards. 
given in the corporate Governance ~epod. LISTING OF EQUITY SHARES 
CORWRATE SOCIAL RESPONSWlLrrY COMMlllEE The Equity Shares of the Company is listed at BSE Ltd. and The Calcutla Slack Exchange hrruted. 
The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee approved the expenses towards CSR activities EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
wkichwas spentforthe m p a n y  during the year 2018-19 as per Annexure -C. The details fomiig part of the extact of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required under 
BOARD EVALUATION Sec(ion92of the CompaniesAc4 2013 is provided on ths weMkwww.bnkcapitaI.m underthe 
As per the provis~ons of the Companies Act. 2013 and SEBl (Listing OMigaUon and Disclosure Ihkh~~.bnk~bwmldo~adsl636964717427801863MGT-9-pdf 
Requirements) Regulalons 201 5, the Board has carried out the annual evaluation of its own ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 
performance, and of each of the Direcbrs individually, including the independent diredors, as well Your Diredors take this oppMtunity lo express thelr grateful appreaalion for the cooperalion and 
as the working of ~ l s  committees. guidance received from lheReguiadors, Central & Slate Go*, Bankersas well aathe Shareholders 
DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE during Ihe year. Your Directonalsowish to placeon record lheirapprecialion for lfre devoled and 
(PftEENTlOhl, PROHBITIONAND REDRESSAL) ACT, 201 3 dedicated semce rendered by all the employees of We Company. 
The Company's poiicy on prevention of sexual harassment of women provides for the protection For and on behalf of the Board 
o f w m n  employeesatthe workplace and kprevention aaddrtadressal ofsueh complainb.There BNK Capital Markets Ltd. 
were no complaints pending for the redressal at the beginning of the year and no complaints Place : Kolkata Ajlt Khandelwal (DIN: 00416445) 
received during the financial year. Dated : 25th May, 2019 Chairman & Managing Director 
LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 
The Company isa Nan-Banking Financial Company and Secbon 186oftheCompaniesAct, 2013 
is not applicable to L "Annexure - A" 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS TRIBUNAL Fon AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first provim to sub-seclion (3 of section 129 read with rule 5 of bnpan i i s  

MPACTINGTHE COMPANY'S GONG CONCERN STATUS 8 OPERAWS IN FUTURE (Awunbj  R u k ,  2014) 
During Vle period under review, no signilkant and material orders passed by lhe regulat0n or Statement containing salient features of Ule flnencial statement of wbsidtakda~iodats 
courts or tribunals impacting the going concern statusand Company's operations in the future. companb ointventures 
POLICIES Paf iW:  Lbsldiaries 
Thecompany has fwmulatedvaw-as required underh Conpnies&ZOf3, Securities 
and Exchange Board of Ind'i (Listing Obhgation And Disdosure Requiremenfa) Regulation, 20158 

(117.53)h 
166.66 lacs 
166.66 Lacs 
60.09lacs 
8.63 1acs 
3.171acs 

3.171acs 

SWment pursuant to Section 128 (3) of tho Companies Act, 2013 nlatd to AssmiPte 
Co-g and Joint Venturn 

Name of asmiateelJoint Venms BNKSmriIies PvtLtd 
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 24th May, 2019 
2 Sharesof~ate/MntVentures held by the 

company on the yearend \ 

2544 No.gfShay 
Amount of hvestment ~nAasoc~ates/Joint Venture 430& LACS 

Extend of Ho@g % 36.35 
3. Desaiption of how Ihew ts significant ifiuence BNK Capital Marke? Ltd holds 

36.35% in BW W n b s R r t  Ltd. 
4. Reason why the assodate'pintvenhwe 

isnatcondidaM 
5 Net worth amtable b shareholding as per 

NotApp&mbh 

I a W a u d i i  Balann, Sheet 770.26 LACS 
6. 

fci Independent Direcbrs 
PdULm for the year 

i. Cons+red in Conwlidabn 23.31 LACS 
n. NotCon+d inCofddalion 

I. Names of assocjah or pint ventures wh i i  are ye1 [O commence operalions NIL 
2. Names of p f b s  orpntvantures which have ban,lEquidated or sold during he year. NIL 
N~ThlOF~rmtstobecerbAedhb~memnermwhrshthe~Sheet~becwdllied. 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BQaRD OF DIRECTOR8 
BNK Caphi  hkk& Ctd 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS it KkandeW (DIN: 00416445) 
8.kamm 8 Managkrg Di-r The Board of Directors of the Company hasadopled a policy 0 regulab tramactione b e W n  Ihe KM No.A44376, D'Ez%!& Company and ils related parties in compliance with the a p p l i e  pro* dCampanies Act, mmpany C- mcer 

5 



:i 
*z .' ,-- Atmacure-B l i .  The Securities and Exchange Bohlrd of lndii (Usttng (Bhgahm 8 ~s&ure Requirwlefd 

@-:;;- 2 FORM NO. MR-3 -- - Regulations, 201 5 

lies Act. 2013 and rule No.9 of o-~w: - sw 

the Companies (Appointment and Remunewtion of bkl%gerM Pewwind) 1, S~n135of~eCompaniesAd.~13relati~~bCSRiswliC8bkbthaComPny, !-.- - -  - Rules, 20141 2. CostAudlt isnotappl'mble to tha Company as itism)ta m a ~ r i ~ s o m r n .  
We further report that as br as we have been able to a s w i n  - " 
1. TlrsBdofDiredorsoftheCompgnyi8&dulyconatituZedwith~~rbalamofEsWsr 

BNK Capital Markets Limited Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent l3Wofs and tire &an#% b %! 
CIN: L34202W1986PLCa40542 mposhn of Board o f V i  thal la&pl@m during Um period u n d e r m v i e u , m ~  

s, 2 Palm Avenue Kalkata-700019 Regd Office- Mayfair Tower! 

1 -- -2; ~ c h w s  wnducted the s*rahial audit of the compkmm ofappllm~e s t a t ~ t o ~ ~ ~ m s a n d  
. -; the adherence to aood camorate oracikes bv WKGAPiThL MdRKElS LTD (hereiwfbrcaUed 
!--? : the company). ~eketarial Audit& con& in acwrdancewia the hrida&flaie iswed by 

the Institute of Company Sewetaries of (A slahrtory body wnethfed under the Company 

wcpate conducts /staeito~y~liancesandexpre~ 
The ~ o ~ m *  ManagementtsrtasponsIMe forp- 
fordevising properqalmnsbensure~nwwihlhep 
Our responsibility is to e x p m  an opinion on the secret; 

'?& We believe that audit e v h m  and infonnatlon obUm 

; t l  adequate and appropristsfor us& providea hasit for our opinion. 

I I Basedon wrveriffcetion o f b G o m ~ s b c o k s ,  papers, minute books,formsand rdumffled 

During the period under review &*any has g m l l y  aunplled wWI the pro 
A% Rules, Regulations, Guideliq, Standards, ek menlion-@?We suhjsclC 

2 Adequate notice is g h n  b all dlmclonto schedule the Boad Mmting,agenrla and 
notes on agenda were sentat least sevendays in advance, andasptem ex& fw 
and obtaining furiher information and darikdons on lhesgamla Lms b& Ute 
and for meaningful parkpation at b e  M n g .  

Um Company foremudng Um ~ompliance w ~ h  lhesaid provMom.~esFa$lket sueh oam 
i!mdher an assurance as to the fuQlre wIhof the Commvnor k e  e W n w  or 

p secretaries Act, 1980) and ina manner p r o w  us a ~~0~ m f w e v d l w n g  the 4 we hmer  report Rat here are odecylate vstems and p m c e w  in the 
ang our oplnion themon. ~ m w a h t h e s l r e a n d o ~ ~ ~ ~ o f b ~ y b m c m b r e n d ~ r e c a n ( :  
a n d n t a h m o f m m a n d  with applioabb h a ,  nks, regwlalim andguidehee. 

ltis$lated that the C m p l i i m  of all Ihe applicable Provisions ofthe Conpani8s md oolherkw 
lheresponsibilitydbeMmagement. We hwelkdon therepm88(1b60Rm&debyIheQftq# 

followed by the C o q m y  with resped to seaebarial mrq$snces. and i$ Oflice18 for systems and rfikxhani~in set-up by he Chnjmy fw ~ w m  
from the QmWnfs managenrent is appl(cable h. Our examination, on a t e s W  basis, w a s f W & ~  

and other records malRtphetf h y h  mmpy and read with the Sbtutgry Auditow Report on with which the c ~ s n ~ n t ~ ~ ~ j t ( i a ~ ~ ) . ~ ~ k r t h e r s f a t e  t h a t ~ k m -  1 i . Financial S b t e m + a W C o m p ~ o f t h e u m ~ n s  of Corporate W m a m a n d  a l s o  n w a n ~ d ~ h m h . R R ~ ~ ~ I ~ b a f b ~ a n v .  MmmrB 
nformalion provided by the Company. ils officers: agents and authorized cgmentafivesdwhrg have not kvered any'matter related to any other law which may be a p p l i  k~ the &n; 
hconductofsea~Wal audifw hereby reporthatin curopnuon andtothe bestofourinbnmlion, excepttheafommen(bned corpora$ lawsofthe Unknoflndis 
knowledge and belief and according to lhar explanations gtven to us, Re company has, during h (JYoli Meha 
auditperiod covering hfinandal yegrenrled on 31 .U3201$generallywW with the$pplikabb ~ - - lb i lanan ,~d  

. . 
r TI.- r-,,,b, A& snls18ks A A  ,,,,jb desmahmrur' The Members 

-\ I - L  a n m  r r  XRA3 and the rules made thereunder, B W  CAPITA W K E T S  LTD 

%A a- L..a.a ba-.l +ha- tmsr(rr c I ~ : ~ % ~ 2 ~ ~ W ~ L ~ % 2  

statutory p r o v i s i o ~ ~  hereunder and a h  batthe ~ & y  &a !3mrd-p&mm 
and commnce mechanism in place to the afent in the manner and subject KO to t h e g  

L* ---- ,:--La :-:---I. 

I .  t n # r v v l n p ~ ' s l l r r n ~ s v u . r ( u h ~ r  

2. The Securities Contracts (Regulatim)~~, IYWJ i 

3. The Depositories Act 1996 and the Regulatlon~ar~~ ur-D urullw warr UIIwI, 

Foreign Exchange Management Ad; 1999 and the ~ e n d ~ n s  mads lhereundarb 
the exlent of Foreign Direollmesmm\ Omeas DWtlt tvemenW l3kmlCorrmerdel 
Borrowings to the extent applicable to the unnparrg; 

Regulalims, 2011; 
b) The Securiliesand ExdrargeBoardof Indim (Prohibitionof In&& 

Regulations, 2009: No Issue of any sacur#y during 
The SearibsaRd Exchange Boaid ofMia (Employee Sbdt QpIlon Schemed E m  
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; No such I~~~ durlnp Hre year 
The W I I e s a n d  M a n g e  Board dlndia (Ism and Lingof DebtSecurlGes) ReguMons, 
2008; No i n s t a m  were reported durlng the year. 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (RegisBars to an Issue and Share Transfer 
Agents) Regulabns, 1993 regarding the Companiss Act and dealing with dent - Ths 
Company has dulyappohtedaSEBlauthubad b t q w y  I Wegislrsrand Sttam lkuw& 
Agent as required under Law. 

have alsoexamined cornpliianw wilh Ihe applicable clamsof lhefplkwing: W-: Kolkala 
~:BSlh&ky,2519 

The SecurWand Exchange Boardoflndim (DeliingofEquily Sham) Reguhtbns, 2009. 
No Dellsting was done during the year 

Plaas: Kolkata 
Date:25m May, 2019 

Regd Oflica- Maylair T P W ~ ,  2 Palm Avenue KolkaQ7MH)IQ 
Our repod of even date is to be read along wSth the letter. 

MembsrshipNo. ACS PWW 
C P No. : It? 



BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD. 
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CSR ACTIVITIES REPORT: 
Sr. No. Particulars 

1 A Brief outline of the Company's CSR policy, including overview of 
projects or programs proposed to be under taken and a reference 
to the web- link to the CSR policy and project or programs. 
www.bnkcapi ta l .com/aboutudbnkcapi ta lma~id=13  

9'9'"'k= 
To Contribute / Sponsor any schem,e or projed in generalgod of Society and 
Committee including Education & HmlUI. , * u 

2 The Composition of the CSR Committee. Shri Sanjeev Kumar Khandelwal 
Shri Dipendra Nath Chunder 
Ms.Heena Oarsla 

3 Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years. Rs. 3,70,39,768.33/- 

4 Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent. of the amount as in Rs. 740,795/- 
item 3 above). 

I Details of CSR spent during the financial year: I 
1 a) Total amount to be spent forthe financial year I 
I b) h u n t  unspent, ifany; I 

c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is 
detailed below 

Rs. 7,20,000/- 

R~.20,7951- 

41) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8) 
SI. CSR Sector in which the Projects or programs Amount outlay Amount spent on Cumulative Amount spent: 
No project or Project is covered (1) Local area or other (budget) project the projects or. expenditure upto Director 

activity or programs programs Sub - to the reporting through 
Identified. (2) wise heads: period implementing 

Specify the State and district (4) Direct agency 
whm.projects or programs was expenditure on 

undertaken 
or programs 

(2) 

Overheads: 
- - , Medical And Medical And Health Care Mumbai, Mahamhtra 20,0001- 20,000/- fa?eL 

Health Care Cause (Others) C o r n  
Foundation .. 

2 Student Education And Healthare West Bengal 10,00,00,000/- 7,00,00W- Shrae Whl 
Hostel Projects \laisya 

Projects h a d a  Tnrst 

TOTAL lO,OO,20,000/- 7,20,0001- 

t 

B. Responsibility statement of the CSR Committee 1. An amount of Rs. 20,7951- remaind unspend as no aotlvity for that small amount owld be identified 
c in the financial year. 

2. The implementation and monitoring of CSR project is in the compliance with the CSR objective & 
policy of the company. 

Plgblndrakth Mishra 
' &if Rnandal OPRcw 

Sanjeev Kumar Khandelwal 
Dl rector, 

Chairman CSR Cornmitee 
D h  No. 00419799 



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
The Compeny has put in p h e  tkta OE@I to 60- 
Governance & d m  fmm f i m d  par 2CW-2003% TPl(b on 
carp0rate-bMf-l 
as per the iapptirdh provisions of SEB 
Requiremts) Regulationo, 2015 is a% 
Corporate G o r m n c e  - Phflesaphy 
The bask o b j d h  of We Cow& G@wmmaa 
Company is b f m a  @ C o r p ~ & % ~ - ~ ' H p ~ 8 ~  
d r i v w o f w s ~ e ~ ~ e r P r d t a n g ~ ~ ~ C o r t h r  
shreholdm, other s ~ o l d a r s  and ede& at itrge. 

Emcutbe, N m - E d w a n d ~ D i i w h o m a n i n ~  
knowledge and exgmkmm Bf bushwa, frm4 lanrrr md c.tKpal%%te 
m m ,  k adctitbn to b h?Wmm? 
The Board of tha Cornpamy F h  D m  
Woman D$tx%Or as m 31st 
during the y e ~ r  Q taMaW Wow 
DRector Exeoddu~s- Wmr Dkeotor- 

Executw krdepe** 
Dr. A. Klw&&wl 

ohnp# 

Din: 00416445 €31- 8 Managing DiFectos 09 
Mr. S. K. Khandehl 
Dm: 00419799 blmdkwWe 08 
Mr. P. BrahmscM 
DIN: 0 0 4 4 1 ~  k+meax&& & tnmckeM Nil 
Ms, Heena GcmA 
DM: 07060485 Ntln-emUW i% Nil 
Mr. AnW Ktmddwd  
DIN: 03057891 &&XI-- 02 
Mr. Dipmdra Pl& C2hundw 
DIN:07W51 W Nan4xsabW 8 I m d e n t  MI - 
Thcc-hersm 
May 30. 2002. The 

am$d system. R also wer 

complW~ce with the provkims of Cwnpenieg Act. 2013 & Liihg 
R q m a e i m R o r n t h n e b t l m e . T b A u d i t - e -  
care af Whjalle Bbwr k&&dsm 
The 
O 
C I  
O 
O Reviedng TWalkm & related m&&m. 
0 D ~ i n g h ~ ~ l  

submlsslon Bo the hard. 
O lntersction 
13 #f&wa 
0 kqFh- 

fromthebtime. 
The Audii C m  b amprhd of four members, 
the Chakman of the Ccwnmittm am nonaaitbe. 
e n d M r r n a g m g D W o f t h e C ~ m p a n y m m m ~ t O B R A U d s f  
C m W  mehgs. Ma. Khusho Kumri. Cornpany $a&aiy i~ Fm 
Convener to the bdtt  Ctmm&w. 
The Cornposm d the Audit Commitbee and the $&ails of neieting hdd 
by it are as fdlm: 
Director Positkrn IYEoetllng held bbtfrtgdttpndrnl 
Mr. P. B r a h m M  C h & m  

(1-r) 04 04 
Ms. ~ s e n a  Gonia Member 

1 0 4  
Mr. S.K. Kha 0.4 

Dr. A. Khan- 
Mr. Drpendrrr Pfgth 
'rnunder 



I BNK CAPITAL m T S  LTD. 
I ern- 0pporhartr.r Vnlinited . 

er Agent among others, expedites the prkess of transfer of 
shares under supemision of Company Secretary and Compliance Offiier. 

I Thereafter, the proposals are placed before the Stakeholder's Relationship 
Committee for approval. To expedite the process of transfer sometimes 
the members of the committee a D m  cases of rautine nature of tfensfers 
of shares by circulation, which are suhquenfly W d .  
Details of complaints received, number of shms kansferred as well as 
average time taken for transfers are highlighted in. the "Shareholder 
Information" section of the Annual Report separateiy. 
I. CORPORATE SOCIAL REWDM@lBJEXlY CWMITTEE 
T h e ~ f o r m e d a C o q m a t e S o c l a l R ~ ~ ~ i n l h e i r ~  
m&g heM on 2nd February, 2019 ur )&the C M ~ m i a f a  Non- ExsarUve 

: Dtedor. The Camitbe is in ccmpliance a the prwisions of Compeh  A d  
2013 as amended from time to fim. Ms. Khustm Kumari company smeby  is 

- the m w n e r  to the Capcrslte Wil Re8pasiW G o m m .  
The terms of reference of the Corporate Social RespomiHity Committee 
hter-alia inctude the following: 

- 0 To review the existing CSR Policy and to make it more comprehensive 
so as to i n d ' i  the a c t k i i  b be undertaken by the Company as 
specifd in Schedule WII  of the Companies Act, 2013; 

E3 To provide guidance on various CSR d ~ i t i e s  la be underbaken by 
the Company and to monitor process: 

O Any other metter which may be required and assigned by the h a r d  
from time to time. 

The composition of the Corparate Sodal Responsibility Committee and 
the details of M n g  held by fi are as follows: 
Director Position Meeting held .Meettng attended 

. , Mr. S. K. Khandehnral Chairman 
(Non-Executive) 01 01 

Mr. Dipendra M efnber 
,Math Chunder (Independent) 01 01 
Ms. Heena Gorsia Member 

(Independent) 01 01 
Remunemtbxto Directars 

& & o r  D&gnaUon Re~uunerAn paid dukg 2018-1 9 
(All figures in T) 
fees Salary8 Total 

ferBQaFd& Perks 
Csmm. blmlhgs 

Dr. A. Khandeiwd Chairman 8 
Managing Director - 2816000 2815000 

Mr. D.N.Chunder Dire&or 25000 25000 
Mr. P. Brahmachari Director 50000 50000 

. Mr. S. K. KhandeW Director 45000 45000 
Ms. Heena Gorsia Director 55000 5WM) 
Mr. Ankii Khamfelwal Director 30006 30UOO 

I 7, NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS AND BOARD CRQCEDURES 
Hour Company's Board met 4 (four) times during the year and details of the 
meeting are high IigMed below. Agenda pape-rs akng with anrphatory 
Sakrnentssvere circulated to the Dhctws well in advance of the meeting. 
The senior management of your Company was invited to prW@e in 
matters of interest, impottance and relevance. The Board has a w s s  to 
any information within your Company and every effort is made to ensure 
that the information is adequate and appropriate to enable the Board to 
take considered decisions on issues. 
Your Company has placed all rebaht information before the Board. 
SI.No. Date of Board Meeting Place 
1 - - 26th May, 2018 Kolkata 
2 1; .,28th July, 2018 Kolkata 
3 . ,:.: 10th November, 2018 Kolkata 
4 . . 2nd February, 2019 Kolkata 
Directors No. of Board Meetings Attended Lsst AOM 

Held Attended Hdd  om UtrB1),2018 
Dr. A. Khandelwal 04 04 Yes 
Mr. S. Khandelwal 04 04 Yes 
Mr. Dipendra Nath Chunder 04 04 Yes 

8. lndependent Directors 
The Company has complied with {the definition of Independence as per 
Section 149 read with the provigiotys of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 
2013 and applicable regulatbns of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, Jhey also obtained 
declarations from all the lndependent Directors pursuant to Section 149(7) 
of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Whenever new Non-Executive and Independent Directmiare included in the 
Board they are introduced to our Company's culture through appropriate 
orientation session and they are also introduced to our organization structure, 
our business, constitution, board procedures, our major risks and management 
strategy. The Company has adopted a Familiarization Programme for 
lndependent Directors which is uploaded on the Company's websiie. 
The lndependent Directors held a Meeting on 2nd February, 2019 wherein 
they discussed the following in details: 
0 Performance of the Non-Independent Directors and Board as a whole. 
0 Flow of information belween Company Management and Board that 

is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their 
duties. 

The Board also evaluated the performance of the lndependent Directors, 
Non-Executive Directors including the performance of the Chairman & 
Managing Director as required by the Companies Act, 2013. 

.9. Internal Control L Risk Manaqement 
The Company has an effective system of internal control and corporate 
risk management and mitigation, commensurate with the size of the 
Company and ensures operational efficiency, accuracy in financial reporting 
and compliance of applicable laws and regulations. The system is also 
reviewed from time to time. 
10. Manasement Discussions and Analysis Report 
As a part of the disclosure related to Management, in addition to the 
Director's Report, Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part 
of the Annual Report to the shareholders as per specification of SEBI. 
11. Director's MembershiplChairmanshi~ in Committees 
No Director is a member of more than 10 committees or Chairman of more 
than 5 committees across all companies in which he is a Director. The 
details are as under: 
Director No. of Committees in which 

Member Chairman 
Dr. A. Khandelwal 08 05 
Mr. S. Khandehval 02 01 
Mr. P. Brahmachari 00 02 
Ms. Heena Gorsia 04 01 
Mr. Ankit Khandelwal 01 00 
Mr. Dipendra Nath Chunder 02 00 
(The above includes committee positions in BNK Capital Markets Limited) 
12. Disclosure Resardina Director's Appointment and Re-b~ointment 
A brief resume, expertise in specific functional areas, directorships I 
membership of committees held in other companies in respect of Directors 
retiring by rotation I being appointed at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
is as under: 
Name of Director Dr. Ajit Khandelwal 
DIN 0041 6455 
Date of Birth 10th November, 1957 
Date of appointment 17th April, 1986 
Experience in specific Business - Experience in Financial Services, 
functional areas Merchant Banking and, Capital Market and , 

Commodity Market Operatims and Investment 
Advisory services for over 37 years. 

List of other Directorships . 1. Bharat Fritz Werner Limited 
held Excluding Alternate 2.Kothari PhyIochemicals & Industries Limited 
Directorship of 3.Pressman Advertising Limited 
Private Companies 

I - Mr. P. Brahrnachari 04 04 
Ms. Heena Gorsia 04 04 
Mr. Ankii Khandelwal 04 04 

Yes 
Yes 
Yes 

Name of Director 
DIN 
Date of Birth 

Shri Murari Lal Khetan 
000091 87 
30th September, 1948 
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www.bnkcap i ta l . com 

& liquidity 15. Investors Correspondence 
Over 98.09% of equity shares have been dematerialized as on Registered Office : Mayfair Tower, 2 Palm Avenue, Kolkata : 700 019' 
31.03.2019. Trading in equity shares of your Company on BSE Limited Tel : (033) 2281 - 0560 1 61 ,,Fax : (033) 22800457. 
(Security Code: 500069) and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limit.& E-mail : corporate@bnkcapi~l.com 
(Script Code: 10012048) is permitted only in dematerialized mode w.e.f. Registrar 8 Share Transfer Agents: 
November 25, 2000 as per notification issued by SEBI. C B Management Services (P) Ltd, ' *' 
To facilitate the investors in having easy access to demat system, the P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata:700 019, Tel No.: (033) 4011-6700, 
Company has signed agreements with both the depositories viz. 2280-6692193, Fax No.: (033) 2247-0263 
National Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository E-mail : rta@lcbmsl.com 
Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL). I 16. Per Share data 201 8-201 9 2017-201 8 

13. Details on use of public fund obtained in the last three years : N.A EPS (7) 13.58 2.89 
14. Fresh Issue of Capital EPS ~ m w t h  369.90 (68.89) 

During the year under review, your Company has not raised any fresh Book Value per share (7) 82.62 56.99 
capital. Share price as on 31st March 2019 85.50 95.00 

17. Transfer Of Unclaimed Dividend To Investor Education And Protection Fund (IEPF) 
The due date on which unclaimed dividends lying in  the unpald dividend accounts of the Company would be credited to the IEPF, are stated in  the 
table below. lnvestors are requested to claim their divldends before these dates. 

DECLARATION IN RESPECT OF CODE OF CONDUCT 
In accordance with Regulation 26(3) of the SEBl (Listing Obligations & Disdosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 1 hereby confirm and declare that, all the 
Directors and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of the Company laid down for them, fw the 
financial year ended on 31st March. 2019. 

For BNK Capital Markets Limited 
Place: Kollcata Ajit Khandelwal (DIN : 00416445) 
Date: 25.05.2019 Managing ~irectbr 

Table 1 
201 8-2019 

Share held No. of % o f  Share %of 
in t Share Share amount Total 

holders holders t Share 
1 - 5000 1794 83.75 269665 3.45 
5001-10000 136 6.35 103660 1.24 
10001-20000 69 3.22 104619 1.31 
20001-30000 18 0.84 45514 0.75 
30001-40000 35 1.64 117955 1.14 
40001-50000 8 0.37 36818 0.43 
50001 -1 00000 33 1.54 247153 2.16 
100001 & above 49 2.29 9074616 89.52 
Total 2142 100.00 10000000 100.00 

Amount lying unpaidlundaimed 
as on 31st March 2019 
t 

R~.136,598AO 
Rs. 156,90250 

N A. 
R~.329,116.50 
Rs. 635,922.00 
Rs. 941,553.00 
Rs. 838,899.00 

2017-2018 
No. of  % o f  Share % of 
Share Share Amount Total 

holders holders t Share 
2136 84.20 345195 3.45 
165 6.50 123869 1.24 
86 3.39 130922 1.31 
30 1.18 74662 0.75 
34 1.34 .I14249 1.14 
9 0.36 43253 0.43 
30 1.18 216048 2.16 
47 1.85 8951802 89.52 

2396 100.00 10000000 100.00 

Transfer to unpaid dividend 
'unpidundaimed 
diwdend account 

25.09.2012 
01.10.2013 

NA. 
20.10.2015 
20.09.2016 
26.09.2019 
01.10.2018 

30 days expire h m  the date of 
declaration . 

24.09.2012 
30.09.2013 

NA. 
19.10.2015 
19.09.2016 
25.09.2017 

30.09.2018 

Financial Year 

2011-12 
2012-13 

'2013-14 
2014-15 
2015-16 
2016-17 
2017-18 

In terms of the shares issued by the Company in physical form, the certificates of which are lying unclaimed, the Company intends to issue reminders 
to their holders. These Shares will be transferred into one folio in the name of "Unclaimed Suspense Account" in due course. 

7 Years expire from the date of 
transfer to unpaid lundaimed 
dividend account 

26.09.2019 
30.09.2020 

NA. 
19.10.2022 
19.09.2023 
25.09.2024 
30.09.2025 

Date of Declaration 

25.08.2012 
31.08.2013 
No Dividend 
19.09.2015 
20.08.2016 
26.08.2017 
01.09.2018 

I 

L 
18. Market Price (High & Low) at BSE 

(Security Code: 500069) during each 
month of the financial year 2018-19 

Month High(?) Low(?) 
April 2018 108.00 93.00 
May 201 8 104.75 90.00 
June 2018 97.70 82.40 
July 2018 97.75 82.25 
August 201 8 103.00 90.25 
September 201 8 154.00 100.00 
October 2018 117.40 89.60 
November 2018 105.00 92.60 
December 2018 107.75 92.35 
January 201 9 107.50 95.25 
February 2019 97.10 81.30 
March 2019 ' 99.75 82.30 

N. Others 
(a) The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a policy to r@ulate transactions between the Company and its related parties in compliance with the 

applicable provisions of Companies Act. 201 3, SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 201 5 read with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The disclosure of related party 
transactions is made as perAS-18 in the Notes to Financial Statements. However in terms of Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 15 of 

I the Companies (Meeting of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, the Board feels that the transactions made are not material in nature. 
(b) Except for a single case of uploading incomplete papers on BSE Limited for the F.Y 2017-18 where in the company has been penalised, the Company has no 

penalties, strictures imposed on the listed entity by stock exchange(s) or the board or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets, during 
the last three years. 

(c) The Company has adopted the Whistle BlowerNigiI Mechanism Policy as required under Section 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act. 2013 & as per Clause 
49 of the Listing Agreement. 

(d) The Company has complied with mandatory requirements of SEBl (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
(e) The Company has adopted the Policy on Determining Material Subsidiaries as required under Companies Act, 201 3 & SEBl (LODR) Regulation, 2015: 
(9 The Company has adopted the Related Party Transactions Policies required under Section 188(1) of the Companies Act. 2013 & SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 

201 5 read with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. 
The Company has no commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities. 





' BNK CAPITAL MARKETS LTD. 
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IMWPENDENT AUDTTOR'S REPORT 
'@J THE MEMBERS OF B M  CAPITAL MARKETS LTD. 
m r t  on the Standdone Ftnmclal &htamsnts 

. . 
. -. &a hswe audited ths accommvina Standalane fmncial Met8mwnts d BNK 

MARKETS LIMITE~ fihg~&)f') which w~~ the Balance 
i ~~a t lv la rdr31 ,2019 ,he~cr fPmf f tandLossend&teMof  

for the year then ended, and nates to the PimancM stsItaRRmts, 
wmneny of significant acenutting pdiciw and other eqbwkiy 

Stand& h ' e d  &%r sedion 133 of t hem.  Thin wpon&dity 
&lea includes malnfenance of adequate accaurtdng records in accordance with 

deaectlng frauds and olhe* ~ r r l ~  selection and a- 

wudent. and dwian. imolsmsntatm a d  maintenance of 
' L -  - -->- 
-. 

ellmmLykRmsu* 
and cornFJebllcgs d the aemluntlng mwds, relevgnt to the 

. - bat due a true and fair 
- - . ... due to fraud or mor. 

the fimmkl fMmmt% rnanwmmt  ig mpmsibk for m n g  
VS ability to contimae 9s a wing wmm, d m ,  as m W e ,  

~ e ~ ~ o n ~ ~ a f a c e 0 ~ ~  
liquidate the champmy or to case 
but to do so. : b M d are aim reqmmible for oversming the crunpany's 

flnaneial rqmtii Fmcess. 
&Mf&#s ReqonodWIty for hkrent dthe  F W a i  
SBw Otrjectivm are to &bin reasonable assurance about whather the f#l;ulcial 

a s a ~ a ~ e f r e e f m m ~ r i + l m i s s r a t m n $ w h s t h e r d u c s t o  
baud or error, and to Iswe an auditor's report h f  mcdmks OUT apinion. 
F4wmabkascwranc9tBahigh  of^, butisma lPrrtt 
an mdii conducted ia accordance with SAs wUI always deterot a m&al 
misstatement when it exkts. M i s s ~ t s  can arise from fraud or arrror and 
are considered m & & 4  if, individually or in the aghlregab, they coutd reawn&& 
b expected to influence the economic deciiions of users t a h  on the ba& of 
these financial statements. 
~ O n O m w L e g a l a n d  v-m- 
As required by the Corftpmk (AudWs Report) Ordsr, 201@%e Ordar"), issued 
by the Central (ktvemnent of India in terms of su$aecljon (11) of &on 143 
of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 'Anmure A', a statement on tb 
maners specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the e&cmi appkda 
Ag required by Section 143(3) of thaAr;t. we repad that: 
We have sought and obtained a# the i n k , M t o n  and wpkanat0ars w&h 1# B e  
Jm& of our knowledge and belief were, necessary b r  Ule purpoaag of aur audit. 
4 In our opinion, proper books of acmunt as required by law hawe keen kqx! 

by the Company ea far as i t appaars from our examinertian uf A- kmks. 
% The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and L o s s ,  and the f b w  

S t a t e m m t ~ w f t f i b y t h k R e p o r t a r e E n ~ t ~ l l p s ~ d  
account. 

Our 
9. 

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with 
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 
On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as 
on 31st March, 2019 taken ori record by the Board of Directors, none of 
the directors is disqualifie4.a~ on 31st March, 2019 from being appointed 
as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of tKe A W  
With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to our separate report in "Annexure- B"; 
As required under "Nbn-Banking Financial ~ompan~es Auditor's Report 
( ~ e s e ~ e  Bank) Directions, 2008, and on the bask of such checks as we 
considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, we further state that: 

- 

i. The Company has obtained the "Certificate of Registration" from 
Reserve Bank of India for registration as "Non-banking Financial 
Company without accepting public deposits" on 9th December, 2004 
(Certificate No. 8.05.02574). 

ii. In terms of its Assets I Income Pattern for the financial year 31st 
March, 2019, the Company is entitled to continue to hold such 
Certificate of Registration. 

We further state that: 
The Board of Directors has passed a board resolution for the Non- 
acceptance of any public deposits. 
The Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year. 
The Company has complied with the Prudential Norms relating to Income 
Recognition Accounting Standards, Asset Classification and Provisioning 
for Bad and Doubtful Debts as applicable to it. 
The Company is not a "Systematically Important Non Deposit taking Non- 
Banking Financial Company." 

opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter; and 
With respect to the other matters to be included in theAuditorls Report in 
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit andauditors), 2014, in 
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
explanations given to us: 
i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its 

financial position in its financial statements as referred to Note 27 to 
the financial statements. 

ii. In our opinion and as per the information and eqlanations provided 
to us, the Company did not have any long term contracts including 
derivative contracts for which there were any materials foreseeable 
losses. 

iii. There has been no delay in transferring the amounts, required to be 
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Fund bv the 
Company. 

FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY &ASSOCIATES 
CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS 

FIRM'S REGISTRATION NO - 323720E 
CASANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY 

PARTNER 

b. 25kh 2019 MEMBERSHIP NO. 058692 

A M E x W - A  m THE IMMPEMDZNT 
AUOKWSfEWRT 
Merred to in Pasgraph 1 under the heading of "Repat on O#lsr Legal and 
~ ~ ~ ~ a f o u f r s p o r t o f e v e n d a f e , v v f s r a p o r t t t r s t :  
1. (a) Tbe C o ~ y ~  malntehed proper recordsahwhg full particutam, 

1-g qmntfhafnre detaits and situatton of f i  assets. 

and no mahwkl dberepaneies werr, notleed 

@) no immawble property ln its ow name and 

2. la) Tk4wenWk haw been physically verified at reasmablia Enter+& 
w--t. 

0 In aur ~ M o n ,  no material discrepancies wwe noticed on 
phyoical  on. 

3. Ao pmtht~M~rmaDion given to us, the company ha$ prmtd  loom, 
mor in the lq#&er 
"vh 



suah t r a ~ i i m  hcnrt, k i n  
as requked by the amlieable 

/ I 14. Accordin. to he hrkmm and explanations given D us and b r e d  m 
our  on of h e  records of the Canpeny, the C-ny has not 

FOR SANTOSH C H O U D M  &MW2WiTE@ 
cHaRnREo-me 

FIRMI REGISTRATDM MO-3%3XXE 
CA SMOBH MAMR C W m  

Place : Kdkata i%mMER 
Date: 25th May, 2019 hUEBWN 

Place : Kolkata 
Date: 25th May, 2019 
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2019. 
SI. Particulars 
Ho. 

7.-  -. 

- t, EQUITYAND LIABILITIES 
1 Shareholders' Funds 

(a) Share Capital 
(b) Reserves and Surplus 

t 

I 2 Non-Current Liabilities 
Long-Term Provisions 

3 Current Liabilities 
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 
(b) Other Current Liabilities 
(c) ~ r a d e  Payable 
(d) Short-Term Provisions 

Total 
N. ASSETS 
1 Mon-Current Assets 

/ I Property, Plant & Equipments 
Tangible Assets 
Non-Current Investments 

1 I Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 
~ o n g  Term Loans and Advances 

I I 2 Current Assets 
(a) inventories ' 

(b) Trade Receivables 
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Note Ad at As at 
No 31.031201 9 ' 31 .Q3.201% 

t(lacs) ?(lacs) ?(I&) 

As per our report of even date 1 I FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY (I ASSOCIATES 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration.No. 323720E 

(CA SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) 
Partner 

I 1  "The accompanying notes 2 to 33 are an integral part of the financial statements." 

Race: Kolkata 
Date: 25th day of May,2019 

(d) Short Term Loans and Advances 7(d) 3028.21 
(e) qther Current Assets 7(e) 198.34 
Total 

Significant Accounting Policies 1 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

AJlT KHANDELWAL DIPENDRA NATH CHUNDER 
Chairman & Managing Director 

DIN: 0041 6445 
Director 

DIN: 07945181 

KHUSBOO KUMARI RABINDRANATH M ISHRA 
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer 

Membership No. A44376 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR 
SI. Particulars 
Plo. 

ri' 

11. Other Income 

I l l .  Total Revenue (I +Ii) 

IV. Expenses: 

I n c r e a s w m e  in Stack 

Purchases 

Emplape kr)efits Expense 

Fi-m 

Zkpreciation ax! AmQR'itlon 

CWWE-&~S 

T a  l 3 q 3 r n ~  

V. Profit b h e  Tax (I'ICN ) 

VI . Tax expenses: 

1 CwmntTax 

2 . Memd Tax 

VII. Pr0fI.t fw tk year 

VIII. Earning8 Per Equity Share: 

1 Bask and Diluted (in T) 

signniaa;t Accounting Bdiciea 

The accompanying notes 2 to 33 are an integral part 

As per our repod of even date 
FOR SANTOSH GHOUDHARY & W I A T € f 4  
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration.No. 323720E 

(CA SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) 
. Partner 

Membership No.058692 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 25th day of May, 2019 

THE 
we 
Mo 

B 

9 

Chairn 

i23#&' 

YEAR ENDED 34ST MARCH, 2Q19, - * 
1 ' 
, A s a t  , , 

3 1 . 0 3 ~ ~ 1 1 ~  '- 

600.92 

1270.14 

1871 .QQ 

(241.20) 

315.30 

64.58 

6.1 3 

9.28 

281.30 

435.40 

1435.67 

77.91 

(0.19) - 77.72 

1357.95 

FOR AW QW BEHALF QF THE WARD OF DIRE 

NIT KHAWDELWAL D~PENDRA ~ A T H  CHU 
nan 8 Managing Director 

DIN: 00416445 

KHUSBOO KUMARl RABINDRANATH M 
Company Secretary Chief Financial 

Membership No. A44376 

I 



BNK CAPITAL MARKETS Lm. 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019 
Particulars 

A CASH FLOW FROM THE OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Net Profit before Tax from Continuing Operations 
Nan Cash Adjustments to reconcile net cash flow 
Adiustments for : 
Depreciation & Amortisation 
Profit on Sale of Assets 
Profit/(Loss) on Non Current Investment 
Share Value written off 
Provision for Gratuity 
Contingent Provision against standard Assets 
Dividend Received 
Interest Received 
Interest Expenses 
Oneratinu Profit before Workina Ca~i ta l  chanaes 

. Adjustments for : 
1 Irtventory 

Trade & other Receivable 
Other Current Assets 
Long Term Provision 
Other Current Liabilities 
Tmde payable 
Cash generated from operations 
Direct taxes Paid 
Cash Flow before extraordinary items 
Wra Ordinary Items 
kbt  Cash Used in Operating Activities (A) 

FLOW FROM THE INVESTING ACTlWTlES 
Purchase of Fixed Assets 
Sale of Fixed Assets 
Purchase of Investment 

, Sale of Investment 
@ Dividend Received 

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities (B) 
C. CASH FLOW FROM THE FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

Proceed from Long I Short Term Borrowings 
Interest paid 
Loan GivenIRefund Received 
Dividend Paid including Dividend Distribution Tax 
lnterest Received 
Net Cash Flow from Financial Activities (C ) 

D. Net Increasel(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent 
Cash & Cash Equivalent (Opening) 
Cash & Cash Equivalent (Closing) 

As per our report of even date 
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY &ASSOCIATES . 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration.No. 323720E 

@A SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) 
Pamtner 
Membership No.058692 

P k x  mIcata 
aFnas: 25th day of May, 2019 

For the year prided 
31.03.201 9 

?(lacs) 

For the vear ended 

Fara ON W A L F  OF THE BOARD OF DSRECT"ORS 

AJlT KHMDELWAL MPENDRA NATH CHUNDER 
Chdman & Managing Director Director 

DIN: 00416445 DIN: 07945181 

KHtRmW KUW1ARI WWDRIANkTH MWHRA 
C ~ F Y  - Ch'i Financial m p r  

Mmbmhip No. A44376 



Notes Annexed t~ and fornzingl prsd 
N o t e s t o F i i ~  
as ad 31&Ma7oh, ZPl9 and the S t & e M d W  

h) borne Re9lgniticul 
Remue is recognized and mported $, 

1 S I O A I I F I C ~ ~ N T W G  POLEU5b hat ttt% economic bm&M wfll flow t~ 
a) h ~ ~ s g f f e  InIWmSan: ;, 

i 

W * W r n & l  htcarmt lnoorne is 

Dividend Income is recognhd when the semo k -Iuard 

Income inchrding intest I dim 
NPA is recognized when B is actu 
The axpmtlture sf the Isusinass am rneersured wd Bken i 
account on accrual bssis. . 

I) Emplolfges Rdmment Q Other 6 
ShoFt term ernployw btmefbmmwkgd in the pedvd 
which employeesg smites me rendwed. 
Leave Encashmmt h e k t  is considered and p m W  
based on actual as et the fimndal year. 
The benefits for staff gratuity ham b m  povidd for the 
under review. 

Deferred Taxes reflect the impact of the timing 

s are mgnised for ell taucable 

as a matter of prudence. Dewred tsrx b rn 
substanWIy enacted Qx ratcbs by the W a r n  

are w&,& at Cogt hiss depwietiun. Minimum Altmu&,Tx &WT) if paid in a yetar 
a s i R I ~ w h e n M ~ g ~ a f m  the Statement of PMt & Lrrss as € b a r i t  Tag. 

k) Provisions, Conti- LiaMWm and C d  
Prowsjons involving sub&a&ial degree crf 
measurement are r e q n k e d  when there L ~ S  a pres 

" proportionetdycharged. 
j) hwme* 

- lnvestmsnts are readily red* but 'htended b bs W few 
- more than one year from the da 
ere madettere &&bd cme; Nan 
hmtments are c- as C lW by Miq the net profit br 
In-t are &aWl at cost. 

. _ On disposal of an I n ~ s ~ t ,  t 
cartying amount and nM diapod 
statmmt d pmR and ~ , h ~ r  
d i i u t h n  in €he value of it is 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2019 
Particulars As at As at 

31.03.201 9 31.03.201 8 
?(lacs) ?(lacs) - ?(lacs) ?(lacs) 

2 S W C A P I T A L  
AMhwised 
125,00,&50 Equity Shares of 7101- each 1,250.00 1,250.00 

F: 
1 1  - 
1 - Issued, Subscribed & Paid Up 

100,80.000 Equity Shares of 7101- each, 
fully paid up in cash. 1,000.00 1,000.00 
(Prev.Yr: 100,00,000 Equity Shares of 71 01- each) 

1,000.00 1 ,m.m , . Retmkiliati~n of Equity Share of the company: No. of Shares Mo. of sbres 
h 

t Issued, Subscribed & Paid up: 
1 Number of Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 10,000,000 lO$Oo,OOO 

, - Add: IssuedISubsoribed & Paid Up during the year - - 
Balance at the end of the year 10,000,000 t O ~ , ~ O  

I . . TemdRights attached to Equity Shares 
r- The company has only one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs.101- per share. Etlch hddh d equity s h e  

k entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the companysthe holders of equity shares w#ll be enti2W $ O receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all preferential arnounts.The distribution rUI b. h 
L a proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholders. As at lkis at 

I 
Details of Share Holders holding more than 5% 31 -03.201 9 31.03.201 8 

- 

of Paid up Equity Share Capital: % of holding .No. of Shares % of holding No. of Shares 
Ajit Khancfelwal 23.50 2,350,488 23.44 2,344,188 I - d  Smjeev Kumar Khandelwal 15.15 1,515,113 12.01 1,200,813 

I Securities Pvt.Ltd 12.74 1,273,781 12.74 1,273,781 
, . -i 

r ' As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2019 As at 31.03.2018 Asat31.03~1& 
1 - - - $  RVES & SURPLUS t (lacs) ?(lacs) ?(lacs) 9 

- mare Pmium Account 
I Balatrce Brought Forward 1230.00 1230.00 1 230.00 1230.00 

Sistutory Reserve 
(1 Balance Brought Fmard 789.77 730.98 

i Add:  rans sf eked during the year 
ealmd we 

Balance Brought Forward 
Add: Transferred During the Year 

Surplus from Statement of Profit Q Loss 
Balance Brought Forward 
Add: Profit for the year 

Add: MAT Credit Entiletment 

Less: 
Transferred to Statutory Reserve 
Transferred to General Reserve 
Tax for Earlier Year 
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares 

Dividend per Share f 2.00 
Tax on Dividend 



P at 
31 .b.2019 51 

I 4 Non-Current Liabilities ?(lam) ' t(Jaqs) ,- - Pflacs) 
(c) Long Term Provisions 

I Provision for Employees Benefits l?,S - 
! %i-a@ - 
I 5 CURRENT LIABILITIES . 

k (against Motar Car) 
Bank Overdraft 
(Limit Sanctioned T 1.69 crore) 
Against Security of Fixed Deposit) 
Unsecured 
From Body Corporates, Repayable on Demand 

(b) Other Current Liabilities 
Outstanding Liabilities For 
Other Finance 0.36 5.58 
For Expenses QW 9.15 037 - 

1.. 65 - 
(c ) Trade Payable 

Unsecured, Considered Gaod 
Trade Payabk outsbanding for a period less than six months 
Trade Payable are dues in respect of goods/services received in 26.22 - 
ordinary course of business 19.12 - 

(4) Short Tsnn Provi&ms 
Contingent Pmvision Against Standard Assets 7.57 6.47 
(under the provW~n of WFC (non-deposit accepting or h o w  ) 
Prudential norms RBI Directions 2007 ) 
Provision for Dividend (Including Tax thereon) 240.72 248.29 180.71 - 

248.29 - 
Fixed Asset 
*Appendix No. 1 to Note No. 6 forming part of Financial Statement for the pericrd ended 31.Q3. 
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otes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2019 
4b NON CURRENT ASSETS 1 As at As at 

(a) Tangible Assets 31.03.3019 31.03.2018 
Gross Amount f (lacs) T(l'acs) ?(lacs) ?(lacs) 

Opening Balance BIF 100.69 ' 164.18 
Additions During the Year 2.60 1.54 - SaleIAdjustment During the Year 103.29 (61 100.69 

Less: Depreciation 
Opening Balance BIF 73.10 65.04 
Additions During the Year 9.28 13.11 
ReversalIAdjustment During the Year - (82.37) (5.06) (73.10) 
Net Amount 20.91 27.59 

- " Refer Appendix No. 1 
Mates on Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2019 

Non Current Investments As at As at 
(4 Investments (at cost, Long term, 31.03.201 9 31.03.201 8 

Other than trade) f Nos. ?(lacs) Nos. ?(lacs) 
Shares & Securities, Quoted F.V. Quantity Amount Quantity Amount 
AWN Offshore Ltd 2 1000 1.62 2006 1.62 

. Ad@O Birla Capital Ltd 10 5000 7.28. WOO 7.27 
Adani Ports & Special Economic Zone Ltd. 2 200 0.27 100 0.27 
&ihant lmpex Ltd 10 20,000 0.45 20,000 0.45 
irluro Pharma Ltd 1 1,000 0.00 1,000 5.66 
M i d e s  Engineering Technologies Ltd. 5 4,000 6.19 4,OQa ' 6.19 

_ b kso re  Alloys Ltd. 5 31,500 11.69 31,500 11.69 
B E N  Ltd ' 10 44 0.16 44 0.16 
Bhansali Engineers Polymers Ltd. 2 1,000 1.72 1,ooo 1.72 
BhatatSw MF 10 25,000 0.00 25,000 8.99 
Bhdlrat Pipes & Fittings Ltd 10 500 0.12 500 0.12 
f&mka AUuminium Ltd. 10 25,000 1.24 25,000 1.24 

- B , I A . ~ ~  Boards Ltd 10 1,000 0.05 1,000 0.05 
W a l  Chemical Ltd 2 1,000 1.27 1,000 1.27 
Century Enka Ltd 10 1,500 4.63 1,500 4.62 
GESC Ltd 10 2,902,514 51 0.47 2,902,514 583.60 

, CESC Venture Ltd* 10 - 580,502 63.85 - - 
CFL Capital Financial Services Ltd 10 3,439,832 - 3,439,832 - 

. . CNI Research Ltd. 1 5,000 - 5,000 - 
Coromandel Engineering Co. Ltd 10 1 0.73 1,000 0.73 
ELG~ Equipment Ltd. 1 50 0.01 50 0.01 
Emami Realty Ltd 2 1,000 2.72 1,000 2.71 
Enkay Texofood Industries Ltd r: 10 2,000 0.04 2,000 0.04 
Enso Secutrack Ltd 10 4,000 0.11 4,000 0.11 
Essel Propack Ltd.* 2 150 0.30 75 0.30 
GNFC Ltd 10 1,000 0.00 1,000 4.51 
Gujarat Mineral Development Corp.Ltd 2 1,000 1.68 1,000 1.68 

4% GV.Films Ltd 1 2,500 0.09 2,500 0.09 
GVK Power & Infrastructure Ltd 1 51,250 7.95 51,250 7.95 
Gwalior Strips Ltd 10 1,000 0.20 1,000 0.20 
Halmark Drug & Chem Ltd 10 5,000 0.05 5,000 0.05 

i 
Hendez Electronics Ltd 10 300 0.03 . 300 0.03 

3 Hindusthan composites Ltd 5 14,024 31.63 414 1.65 
'J lndiabulls Ventures Ltd (Partly Paidup) . 2 2,343 3.09 2,343 1.41 
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1 Notes to Finandal Shtem-llpho ~ . p r  s& Slst MpFh 2QIF 
lndiabulls Ventures Ltd 2 3,157 5, $0.49 
Indian Oil Carp. Ltd 10 '1,466 2.61 
lndsil Hydro Power & Maganem Ltd 10 3,333 0.08 
Intellect Dam Atem LM. 5 450 - 
IRR h i t  Fund swim IV - 10,0#0 8.25 
Jay 19fjamt Finf.Jslic ~ t d  10 1 0,000 0.30 
JL M d w  (lruh) Ltd. " 4 0 1 l@Q 25.M - k n i b  Itlframam & Pouvsx LW 1 BW 
Kanel Oil Expout Ltd . 10 1 ,IOU 0.01 
Karnataka Bank Ltd 10 2,000 2.44 - Manapputam Finance ttd 2 .  - " 2,000 

10 Media Steel Ltd ': w 0.01 
Marcator LM 1 1 6,000 8.51 
Murgmite CrwWe LM 10 FB 0.75 
h!lwa'~ladr l~&a LW 1Q 300 - 
hbgwjuna F m W  and C h m h l s  Ltd 10 I ,S@r 13.33 
Nagsjl3o?tsr cawwbwq Ltd 1 1 400 - 
NHPC LM 10 27.1% 
Nihar Info GWd Ltd 10 0.7'5 
One Point olrxe S~~utioxl Ltd 10 4 1 a  3.37 
Orchid Phwm ttd I 0  300 0.67 
Drigion Agm Limited 10 3,800 0.14 

10 2 . a16 
a, b m -  ~ & L W  
10 I5,m ys'is! 
6 450 - 
10 2,500 0 . S  

PNB Glib Ltd ' 10 6,666 1.12 
Rasoi Ltd 200 - 
Reliance F%wer Ltd 10 3,270 - 
Sang hi Pd-r LM 10 4,700 0.04 
Saregama lndia Limited 10 813,220 903.48 
Shappes Stop Ltd. 5 1,OOo 3.54 
Spencer Retail Ltd.* 5 1,741 ,%XI 9.28 
Sphere Olobal Services Ltd. 10 66 0.07 
Stiefd Und Schuh Ltd 10 2,100 • 0.21 
Steel Sfips Infrastructures Ltd. 10 6,800 0.48 
Tata %d Ltd 10 689 1.98 
Tata Sgel Ltd (Partly paid up) 2.5 76 0.12 
Texmam InfmstNctum & Hddng Ltd 1 5,000 1.59 
Valiant Communication Lfd 10 10,000 1.92 
Varun GJabal Limited 1 14,850 0.28 
Varun Resmmes Limited 1 %,MI 1 .I1 
Weispun Enterprises Limited 10 1.500 - 
Yes Bank Limited 2 - - 
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e, b Financial Statements for the Year ended 3lst M a r ~ h  2019 
mqwuted Equity Shares, at cost Others F.V Quantity Amougt Quantity Amwnt 
)Sock Brokers Pvt Ltd 10 180,000 I 8.00. . I E E ~ , O ~ O  18.00 

mite Nicco Services LW . 10 10 - - W  - 
&t Securities Ltd 10 10,000 0.15 10,000 0.15 

rtual Fund . 
f@tw Share 

A g g w  Market Value of quoted shares 
..of; Mutual Fund 
s 

h e r  Hon Current Assets 
& k f m d  Tax Assets (Net) 
- .  

8 LYQI~ term Loam & Advanws 
I A* s 8 Deposits 

As at 
31.03.2019 

t (lacs) 

. - i h d e  Receivables 
; 4hecured, Considered Good 
T r d e  Receivables Outstanding for a Period Less Than Six months - - 

ere from Related Parties - - .. . 
,+z Others 34.31 34.31 165.66 165 66 

h Gwmnt Accounts 

&I Dewsit with Bank (maturity within me year) 



Wtes to Financial Staternen* for tb Ymr ended 31st e mar ah ZOl$$ 
A@al Id) Short Term Loans 8 Adwames , ' As 

(Unsecured, Considered Goad) 31.03.2048 , 
(i) Loan Gwen ?(I=) 

to Corpara@s other than b b ~ d a t e  Companies 2WB3.53 
(ii) & lkfkmes to l?&W P a r k  31 .W 

(9) Other Cufrent b s e k  
Advance 
Prepaid Expenws 
Prepaid Taxes(Net of 

8: REVENUE FROA OPERATIOiW$ 
Sale of mares & Securities 
Income from Services 
Interest l n m  
On Fixed Deposit 
On Loan 

9 OTHER INCOME 
Dividend Received 
Long Term Capital Gain on Non Current Investments 
Short Term Capital ChidLoss 
Profit in SharedMutual Fund 
Misc. Receipts 

10 Purchmlsls 
Shams & Securities 

11 EMPLOYEES BEWEFIT EXPENSES 
wary 
Stiaff Wetfare I 

Interest Paid 
6% Bank Overdraft 
cm Loan 

13 DEPRECIATION AND AWK)-RTEATIWl 
Depreciation 

14 OTHER EXPEPJSES 
Administrative 8r Other Ex~ertses : 
Auditors Remuneration 

For Statutory Audit Fees 
For Tax Audit Fees 
Other Mattem 

Bank Commission & Charges 
Brokerage & Tmansaction Charges 
Business Promotion Expenses 
Computer Consumable Exp. 



a.15 M-rn  
2. w 8.B 
0.21 rg 
1.77 4.37 
6.M et,m 
2.w are 
0.71 4~~ 
6.11 4.749 

.m 
se @Q4 

Q.24 Q:a - 4.m 
142 1 .a 

- Qe 
10.m ; R.* 

9 has been covered . 

urn Enterprises Development M, 2006. 
no small scale industrial undtxtaking to whom the a m p m y  mm~i arnaunb autstanding far mom #xja XI Ws 

employw of the ampay, the mmfxmy is not under any &atuts~y 
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Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 201gAs at A5 
31.03.2019 31.03.2( 

Revenue (Net Sales and Other Income) 
?(lacs) ' '* ?(la 

Finance 8 Investments 1642.61 922 
Services 228.45 

1871.06 
Profit before Tax 
Finance & Investments 1400.82 
Services 34.85 

1435.67 
Depreciation and Amortisation 
Finance & Investments 9.01 
Services 0.27 

9.28' 
Assets 
Finance & lnvestmenis 4724.99 
Services 52.56 

4777.55 
Liabilities 
Finance & Investments 404.68 
Services 18.90 110 

423.58 1626 
26 "Related party disclosures in accordance with the Accounting Standard - 18" issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounk 

of India: 
List of related parties and description of relationship: 
a) Key Management Personnel 

Dr. Ajit Khandelwal Managing Director 
Mr. Rabindra Nath Mishra Chief Financial Officer 
Ms. Khusboo Kumari Company Secretary 

b) Associate / Group Companies I Firms 
1. Subsidiary Company 

i) BNK Com'modities Pvt. Ltd 
2. Associates 

i) BNK Securities Pvt.Ltd. 
3. Group Company I Firm 

i) Abacus Fund Services Pvt.Ltd. 
ii) Patrex Vyappar Pvt. Ltd. 
iii) Multiple lnfra Pvt. Ltd. 
iv) Brijnath Khandelwal & Co. 

Transactions during the year with related parties: Year ended 31.03.201 9 
A. Key management Personnel T (In Lacs) 

Remuneration Paid 36.45 
B. Associates / Group Companies 

Rent Paid Brijnath Khan&M 8 CO 3.22 
Brokerage & Commission BNK Securities Pvt.Ltd 1.04 
Loan Given BNK Securities Pvt.LM 17.65 
Loan Refund Abacus Funds Services Pvt. Ltd - 

BNK Securities Pvt.Ltd 17.65 
Interest Received Abacus Funds Services Pvt. Ltd 3.82 

BNK Securities Pvt-LM 0.51 
Balance at year end: Abacus Funds Services Pvt. Ltd 31.68 

Year ended 31.03.2( 
it (In Lc 



BNK CAPITAL - GI- 
www.bnkcapitzll,com 

@Q Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2019 

AS at +I .63.2019 AS at 31.03.2018 
?(IhLacs) - 7 (In Lacs) 

1,357.95 '- 288.61 
average Number of Equity Shares outstanding 10,000,000 10,000,000 

ce Value of Share 
c & Diluted Earnings Per Share 13.58 2.89 

ndard AS-22 'Accounting for taxes on Income' issued by ICAI. The Com- 
of timing difference as on 31.03.2019. However, Deferred Tax assets have 
of prudence" in respect of DTA, on timing difference being the difference 

income and accounting income that originate in one period and "are capable of reversal in one or more 

curities pureha4 & sold during the year 
As at 31.03.201 9 As at 31.03.2018 

Quantity Amount Quantity Amwnt 

1 10.51 21 12.55 
Shares & Securities 11,500 15.65 - - 
Shares & Securities 159,761 315.30 203,230 458.05 

Sham L Securities 66,982 72.96 191,730 445.23 
- - 20 2.24 

-.104,279 256.85 41,500 15.65 
1 10.51 1 10.51 

e Bank of India vide Notification No. DNBS.l67ICGN(OPA)-2003 dt. March 29, 2003 has dir&d that every 
its Balance Sheet .The particulars in the format as setout in the Appendix 2, b the financial 

As At 31.03.2019 As At 31.03.201 8 
t (In Lacs) i (In Lacs) 

rency during the Financial Year Nil Nil 
foreign exchange Nil Nil 

: 16,10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 101- each out of total Subscribed Capital of 30,00,000 

itl(Loss) has been dealt with in the Company's account 
Company's interest in the Subsidiary between the end of their financial year and that of the 

. Mranges,if any,in respect of Fixed Assets etc. of Subsidiary Company between the end of their finanaal year and ,-. - 
of the Company:- NIL 
Previous year's figures have been regrouped 1 reclassified whereever necessary. 

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

N I T  KHANDELWAL DIPENDRA NATH CHUNDER 
Chairman & Managing Director Director 

DIN: 00416445 DIN: 079451 81 

KHlJSBOO KUMARI RABINDRAISATH IUllSHRA 
Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer 

Membership No, A44376 
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P 
L I ~ M a r b s  to tho Balance 8h-t of a klon-Bankina Financial Chrnknv as an 31'.03: 

(a) Dgbentwes : Secured 
Un&ewW 

(b) Deferred Credits 

(d) Inter-corporate Loans and Borrowing 
-,-&,;(e) Commercial'Paper 

f) Loan against vehicle . 

i~lease see Note No. 1 at the end of format 
c'-hsets side : 

2 Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables 
[other than those included in (3) b e b ]  : 
(a) Sewred 
(b) Unsecured 

3. Break up crf Leased Assets & ~n hire & other assets 
Amxunting bamrds AFC a&ivitbs : 
(1) including lease rentals under t3uW-y Debtors : 

fa) F i i d  Lmse 
(b) Opwtimg tease 
(11) Stock an hire induding hire charges under Sundry Deb- : 

i (a) Assets cm hire 
1 (b) Repossessed Assets 

(lli) Qhev L a w s  counting tawards AFC activities 
I (a) Loans whtm assets have been repossessed 

(b) Loans d m  than (a) above 
4. Break-up of Investments : 

Current Investments : 
I. Qwbd : 
(I) Shares (a) Eauity . . 

(bj ~ieference 
Debentures and Bonds 

,Units of Mutual Funds 
(iv) Govmment Securities 
(v) Others (Please speclfy) 
2. Unquoted : 
(I) Shares (a) E ~ i t y  

(b) Preference 
(ii) Debentures and Bonds 
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds 
(iv) Government Securities 
(v) Others (Please specify) 
Long Term Investments : 
1. Quoted : 
(I) Shares 

(a) Equity 
(b) Preference 

(ii) Debentures and Bonds 
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds 

NIL 
NIL 

NIL 
NIL 
NIL 
NIL 

23.97 



NIL 
NIL 

' Rs. m . 5 9  
w 
lMfb 
ML 
SIUL 
ESIL 
#NIL 

amount nef of ~ r o ~ i s i m ~  
(31 akw@: 

' 8 . -  . 
Tdal 

- .  . a M 1  NIL 
w 34 AM 31 .W m: - - 

2996.53 
3028.21 

IYBB, rn 

FQRAMDQIJ B @ t 4 A L F O F T H E ~ O F Q l M G ~  

ANT KI(ANDEUIWL WP-MWIT~ CHVMQER 
Chairman 8 IVlbMgging CXirmAur W W r  

DIN: M)i$IW5 MN: 9.7%51b1 

KH- K W  
C o f s m  -bry 

h - 6 ,  Mo. A44376 

29 



1 BNK CAPITAL 1 Opportunities Unlimited.. . 

www.bnkcapital :com 

I INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON 
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
To the Members of BNK Capital Markets Limited. 
Report on  the Consolidated Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements 
ofBNK Capital Markets Limited ('the Holding Company') and its 
subsidiary and associate (collectively referred to as 'the Company' or 
'the Group'), comprising the consolidated balance sheet as at March 
31,201 9, the consolidated statement of profit and loss, the consolidated 
cash flow statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the 
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information 
(hereinafter referred to as 'the consolidated financial statements'). 
Management's Responsibility fdr the Consolidated ~ inanc ia l  
Statements 
The Holding Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the 
preparation of the consolidated financial statements in terms of the 
requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') that give a true 
and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated 
financial performacce and consolidated cash flows of the Company in 
accordance with theaccounting principles generally accepted in India, 
including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinaffer referred to as 'the Act') read 
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The Board of 
Directors of the Company is responsible for maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for 
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and 
detecting frauds and other irregularities; the selection and application 
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 
that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of 
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free 
from material misstatement, ~hether  due to fraud or error, which have 
been used for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial 
statements by the Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid. 
Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility, is to express an opinion on the consolidated financial 
statements based on our audit. While conducting the audit, we have 
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing 
standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit 
report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
specmed under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those standards require 
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the 
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whetherthe consolidated 
financial statements are free from material misstatement. 
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about 
the amounts and the disclosures in the consolidated financial 
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' 
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor 
considers internal financial control relevant to the Holding Company's 
preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true 
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate 
in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Holding 
Companvs Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the consolidated financial statements. 

BNK CAPITAL MARKETS ~d 

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is suffici 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the cons 
financial statements. . c u  

Opinion 
In our opinion and to the best of our information and accordin 
explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated fi 
statements give the information required by the Act in the ma 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the acc 
principlesgenerally accepted in India, of the consolidated state o 
of the Company, as at March 31, 201 9, and their consolidat 
and their consolidated cash flows for the year ended on that d 
Basis for Opinion 
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on 
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Ac 
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further desc 
the Auditor's Responsibilitiesfor the Audit of the Financial Sta 
section of our report. We are independent of the Corn 
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued bythe Instituteof C 
Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements 
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the pro 
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and 
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance wi 
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that t 
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to pr 
basis for our opinion. 
Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 
1. As required by sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act, we 

to the extent applicable, that?: 
a. We have sought and obtained all the information and expla 

which to the best of our knowledge and belief were neces 
the purposes of our audit of the aforesaid consolidated 
statements. 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law 
to preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statemen 
been kept so far as it appears from our examination of tho 

c. The consolidated balance sheet, the consolidated s 
Profit and Loss, and the consolidated Cash Flow 
with by this Report are in agreement with the re 
account maintained for the purpose of preparation 
consolidated financial statements. 

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial sta 
comply with the Accounting Standards specified under 
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Ac 
Rules, 2014. 

e. On the basis of the written representations receive 
directors of the Holding Company as on 31st Mar 
on record by the Board of Directors of the Holding 
its subsidiary, none of the Directors of the Group 
ason 31 st March 201 9 from being appointed as 
company in terms of sub-section 2 of Section 164 of th 

f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financia 
over financial reporting of the Group and the o 
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate r 
'Annexure A'; and 

g. As required under "Non-Banking Financial CompaniesA 
Report (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2008", and on t 
such checks as we considered appropriate and acco 
information and explanations given to us, we further 
i. The Company has obtained the "Certificate of Regis 

from Reserve Bank of lndia for registration as "Non- 
Financial Company without accepting public depo 

I 
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For SANTOSH C H O U D M  & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTEREDBCCOUNTANTS 

FIRM'S REOISTFW7rON NO. - 3%3?20E 
(CA SANTOSH KUWR C ~ Y )  

PWrmr 
M m h $  h, - B!!dm2 

Rules, 2014, in our 
n and amording to th 

, In our opinion, the Holding Company and L oubsidiatywrnpany, haw, 

For SANTOSH CHOWDHPrRY & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTEREDACCQW\NTS 

FIRM'S REGISTRATON NO. - 323720E 
(CA SANTOSH K U W  CHBUDHARY) 

Partner 
Plesxt: Kdk& M-~hip No. - 068&92 
D a k  ~.Q5.2019 



EONBOUDATED BAlANCE SHEET 
8 No Pa?ticulars 
I. EQUIWAND LIN3ILITIES 

MARCH, 2019 
Note No 

Shareholders Funds 
(a\ SharsCaaPtal 
ibj ~esewes'and Surplus 

(a) S hod-Term Bonowings 

i (b) 0 t h ~  Cumnt Li&fties 
(c) Trade Payable 
(d) Short-Tm PW'di~kt~s 

Total 
~r-- 11. ASSETS 

Non-Current Assets 
Prooertv/Plant 8 Eauioments . r ' ' ~an$ibl;? Assets 
Non-Current Investments 
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

I=r;--I=r;l 

1-?7-- Long T m  Loans and Advances 
, I 2 Cumnt Assets 

(a] hmtaries 
(b) Trade Receivables 
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 
(d) Short-Tm Loans and Advances 
jej Other current assets 7iej 198.89 4875.83 

Total 9021 -57 
Significant Accounting Policies 1 
The amampanyin9 naes 2 to 23 are an integral part of the financial statemcitnts. 

CONSCkLIOATED STATEMENT QF PROflT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR EMSR 32st W C H ,  2019 
S No Perpt'mlars Note No && 31.03,2019 

Mlms) P ( l s s )  
I. Revenue f m  Operations 8 m2.M 
II. Other l n m e  9 TPPXW 
Ill. Total Revenue (I +I!) 1 ~ . @  
JV. Expenses: 

IncreasrdDmrease in Sbck (241 20) 
Purchases 315.30 
Employee benefits expenses 66.59 
Finance costs 6.13 
Depreciatian and amattiration expense 9.31 
Other expenses 284.72 
Total Expenses 440.85 

V. Profft before Tax (Ill-IV ) 1438.85 
VI. Tax expenses: 

1, Current tax 77.91 

4 $ino:G?:ze? 
(0.19) 77.72 (0.88) 

(1.37) 
I. Profit for the year 1359.76 

Share of Profit of Associate 23.31 
ProfiffLoss efter tax share profit of Associate 1383.06 

VIII. Earnings per equity share: 
I Basic and Diluted (in Rs.) 13.83 
Significant Accounting Policies 1 
The accompanying notes 2 to 23 are an integral part of the financial statements. 

As per our report of even date 
FOR SANTOSH CHOUDHARY & ASSOCIATES FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF Dl 
Chartered Accountants AJlT KHANDELWAL DIPENDRA NATH C 
Firm Registration No. 323720E Chairman & Managing Director 
(CA. SANTOSH KUMAR CHOUDHARY) DIN: 0041 6445 
Partner KHUSBOO KUMARI RAWNDRANAT 
Membership No.058692 Company Secretary 
Kolkata, 25th day of May, 2019 Membership No. A44376 
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a 
3 

For the year ended .* & -, - -. 
31.03.2019 31.03.2018 

?(lacs) 3 
, 1438.84 343.69 

9.31 13.20 
(1.43) 

tiir,n) 
ites.6) 

37.01 

(24' 2 - 
133. (123.438) 
(2987) 2QbW 
(5.31 ) @m . 

d - 
-J3=Za a 

@W (9 .*I 
2m 

Purchase of krvkstmewrt (1 
1740.21 

@Q@-w 
~ . 3 6  

1w.s 68.91 
1392.a a 

LOW FROM THE FLWAlYCPlO ACIWTIES 
4-48 {3$8.24) 

(g. f 3) 
(3W.91) 

(4-.s) ~ 
D ' la i rm Tax (18Q.71) 

mw 
I ~ b O O S I  

301.18 287.7'0 
1 2 8 1 1  IlaaD 

inonasd(Decreare) Irr Cash & Gash 
h Cash Equhraimt (Opening) 
& Cash Equhrelent (Closing) 

CHOUDHARY & MSOCSATEi 

DlN: ma6445 
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Notes Annexed to and forming part of Accounts g) Inventory 

Notes to Financ~al Statements forming to and part of the Consolidated Inventories are "al";jd at lower of cost and net realizab1e Or 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019 and the Consolidated Statement of in case of mutual fund. - e w  
Pmf~  and Loss for the year ended as on that date. h) Income Recognition 

Revenue is recognized and reported to the extent it is prababi 

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES economic ben&ts will flow to the company and the revenue can 

a) Corporate Information: measured. 

BNK Capital Markets Limited (Holding Company) is a Public Limited Interest Income is recognized as and when the same has accru 
Company domiciled in lndia and incorporated under the Provisions of the pmlJ0rti0n basis and company's right to receive interest is estab 
Compan~es Act. 1956. Its shares are listed on :he BSE Limited and The Dividend Income is recognized when the same is received by the 
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited in India. BNK Capital Markets Limited is including I discount or any other charges 
a Non- Banking Financial (yon Deposit Accepbng or Holding) Company recognized when it is actually realized. 
reg~stered under the Resetve Bank oflndia Act, 1934. 

b) Basis of Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statements: 
The expend~ture of the business are measured and taken into 
accrual basis. 

The flnanc~al statements of the Hdding Company and its subsidiary and i) Employees Retirement Other Benefits 
associate have been prepared under on going concern assumption and 
under the histori6;el convention in accordance with Generally Accepted Short term employees benefits are recognized in the period i 
Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) and relevant provisions of employees' services are rendered. 
the Companies Act, 2013. Leave Encashment benefit is considered and provided for, bawd 
All Expenses and Income to the extent ascertainable with reasonable as at the financial year. 
certainty are accounted for on accrual basis. The benefits for staff gratuity have been provided for the year un 
c) Use of Estimates: j) IncomeTaxes 
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with -rax current & -rax. ~~~~t 
generally accepted accounting principles (Indian GAAP) requires the at the amount to be paid to the T~ 
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect accordance with the Income T~~ ~ t ,  1961. 
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities as on the date of financial 

nses within the repotted refled the Of the ti*g 

timates are recognkd income and the a-nting income origi''*ng the 
in the period in which the results are known I materialized.Al1 assets and * tjming differences for the "'Iier years. 

liabilities have been classified as Current and Non- Current as per the Deferred tax liabilities 
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Deferred tax asset is not recognized in the boo 
Ill to the Companies Act, 2013. Deferred tax is measured at substantively enac 

1 d) Property, Plant and Machinery: Sheet date. 

All Tangible Assets are valued at cost less depreciation. Minimum Alternate Tax 
of Profit & Loss as C 

An Asset IS treated as impaired when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its available as an asset only to the 
profit & ~OSS a-unt that the company ~ 1 1  pay no-1 

i.e. the period for which MAT cred 
e) Depreciation: k) provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 
Depreciation is systematically allocated over the useful life of all tangible Provisions invdving substantial degree of estimation in -s 
assets under Straight Line Method as specified in part C of Schedule II of recqnized when there is a present obligation as a result of 
the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation for assets purchased I SOH during and is probable that there will be an oufflow of 
tht period under review is proportionately charged. Liabilities are not recognized but are disclosed in the notes. 
f) Investments: Assets are neither recogniKd nor discbed in the financial s 

.- Investments. 

Investments are stated at cost. 

On disposal of an Invesbnent, the difference between its carrylng amount 
and net disposal proceeds is charged to the statement of profit and 
bss,however if there is any permanent diminution in the value of investment 
it is recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss and appreciation is generally 

I 

I 
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the Year ended 31st March 2019 
Particulars 

6 NON CURRENT ASSETS 
(a) Tanqible Assets 

Gross Amount 
Opening Balance BIF 
Additions during the Year 
Sale/Adjustment during the Year 

Less: Depreciation 
Opening Balance BIF 
Additions during the Year 
Reversal/Adjustment during the Year 

Net Amount 
**Refer A ~ ~ e n d i x  No. 1 

b) 'NO" Current Investmen$ 
In quoted Equity Shares.at cost 
In unquoted Equity Shares,at cost 
In unquoted ~du i t ;  Shares,at Associates 
Cost of investment including Reserve 
arising on consolidation 

c) Other Non Current Assets 
Defe~ed tax assets (Net) 

d) Lonq term Loans & Advances 
Advances & Deposits 

7 CURRENT ASSETS 
(a) Inventories 

Opening Stock 
Closing Stock 
At the lower of cost and net realisable value 

(b) Trade Receivables 
(Unsecured, Considered Good) 
Others 

1, (c) Cash (L Cash Equivalents 
(i) Balances with banks 

in Current Accounts 
(ii) Cash in hand 
(iii) Cash in liquid fund 
(iv) Fixed Deposit with Bank(matunty within one year) 

(d) Short Term Loans 8 Advances 
(unsecured, considered good) 
(i) Loan Given 

to corporates and other than associate companies 
(ii) Loans 8 Advances to Related Parties 
(iii) Sbalf Wvance 
( ' i )  Deposit with Exchange 

(e) Other Current Assets 
Prepaid Expenses 
Actvmws 
Prepaid Taxes(Net of provisions ) 
Senrice Tax 
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Partic~ As at 31.03.2919 As at 31.03.2018 ' 

?(lacs) ?(lacs) ?(lacs) 
8 OTHERINCOME 

I Dividend Received 1058.95 69.07 I 

Long Term Capital Gain on Non C u m t  In-ts 174.99 119.38 
Short Term Capital PvMt I Lms 2.04 (11.50) , 
ProM in Shares/Mutual Furid 38.06 9.83 
Misc. Rec&dpts 3.00 4.98 

mares 8 Securities 315.30 458.05 
315.30 458.05 

5% -eWIPLDYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 

O RNMCECOSTS 

on Bank Overdraft 0.90 0.99 
an Loan 

0.42 0.41 

Directm S ing  Feas 

Motor Car Expenses 
Not i i  8 PuMicafion Expenses 

(L Courier Charges 

284.72 

hewe a value on rdsatkn in the cvdinary mume Of businas pt lewd equal Bo fheamw ' 
amounts outstanding for more than 30 days as at 31st Mmh, 2019. 



BNM CAPITAL MARKETS LTD. 
. . 

$a1 Statements for the Year ended 31at March 2019 

Transactions during the year with related parties: Yse~ emW 31.03.2019 ended 31 .M.2011 
7 fin Law) T fin Lam) 

A. Key management Personnel 
Remuneration Paid 315.45 31.73 

B. Associates 1 Group Companies Name 
Rent Paid Wjnatn Khandelwal Eli CO 3.22 2-83 
Brokerage 8 Commission BNK S W ~ ~  M.LW 1 .M 1.25 
Loan Given BNK Sacwrifibs 17.M 365.00 
Loan R&nd A b m  Funds Pvt. Ltd Q.00 8.50 

17.65 7B!5.00 
Interest Received 3.82 3,W 

0.51 1.00 1 Balance at year end Abacus Fun& %rvbs PvZ. Ltd 31.68 32.Q7 
BNK SewrltSes Pvt.Ltd 

, 17 Earnings Per share 
Particulars As at 31.03.2019 31 .cm~t4 
Prdit After Tax 1383.06 sXL89 
Weighted average Number of Equity Sham outstanding 10,000,000 10,000,aaO 

I Face Value of Share 10 10 
Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share 13.83 3.34 

18 The Company has adopted Accounting Standard AS-22 'Accounting for taxes on Income' issued by ICAI. The Company has no defmed tax liabiillly 
arising out of timing difference as on 31.032019. Homver, Deferred Tax assets have been remgnised subJead to the considdon af p ~ d m c e  in 
respect of DTA, on timing d'ierence being the d i i m c e  between taxable income and amounting income that originate in one perid and am capfa- 
ble of reversal in one or more s u ~ u e r r t  periods . 

19 The detail of traded securities pw~cbed & sold during the year 
Particulars As at 31.03.201 9 As at 31.03.2018 

Quantfty Amunt QUmw Amount 
Opening Stock 7 (in Lacs) T (in Lam1 
Bonds 1 10.51 21 12.6% 
Shares & Securities 11,500.00 15.65 . 
Purchases 
Shares & Securities 159,761 315.30 203,230 458.05 
Bonds 
Sales 
Shares & Securities 66,982 72.96 191,730 445.23 
Bonds 20 2.24 
Closing ?Bocks 
Shares Eli Securities 104,279 256.85 11,500 15.M 
Bonds I 10.51 1 10.51 

20 deserve Bank of India vide Notification No. DNBS.l671CGN(OPA)-2003 dt. March 29, 2003 has direckwd that w q  W G  MI append to L 
Balance Sheet the pzlrticwlars in the fonat as setout in the Appendix 2. to the financial stahmt. 

AS At 3 1 . 0 3 a  &At 31.03.2018 
21 Expenditure it! foreign currency during the Financial Year ML l r l t  

Eaminp h foreign exchange )dL NIL 
22 S t a m  relating to Subsidiiry Company: 

Name of the SuMdimy : BNK Commod'rties PvtLtd. 
Holding Cornpanim lnbres.t : 16,10,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 101- each out of total Subscribed C g b l  of 30,~,OQQ Eqt@ of b . i W  blty paid u# 
No part of Subsidiary's P&i(Lws) has been dealt with in the Company's aGCaUnt 
Changes,if any,in respect of Company's interest in the Subsidiary bdween the end of thdr flnmdal and shart af sha Company:- NIL 
Changes$ any,in respect of Fixed Ameb &. of Subsidi Compg the m d  of W R k a M  parrrr and flrat d the Compeny:- NIL 

23 Previous yeah figurn have bar r e g ~ ~ i d z m  

As per OW report of even date 
FOR W T O S H  CHOUWARY & ASSOCIATES U O F T t l E k ! Q A l % D O F ~ G T ~  
cWtm?d PicrOuntants N I T  aSPElsCMrZa MATH CHUMDER 
Firm Registration No. 3237XE Chairman & Ma Director 
(CA SMTOSH K U W  C H O U D W )  DIN: 07945lll 
Partner W S B O O  KUMARl W N M A T H  M I ~ J U  
Membership No.058692 Chid Finencia4 mmr 
Wk*, 25th day 04 h3r, 21319 M 

3 4 3 .  

F!* e-%- - 
- - 
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: BWK WTAL I M R W T S  LIMITED 
I GIN: L34202WB1986PLC040542 I I : R e @ s W  0- IMyhir Tower, 2, Pdm Avenue, Kolhta - 700 019 

Tel : 91 33 2281-0560, Fax: 91 33 2280 0457, E-mail : corporatetibbnkcapital.com, Website : www.bnkca~ital.com 

33d ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
PROXY FORM . . 

f 
1. Name(s) of Mernber(s) . c w  

Including joint holders, if any 
2. Registered address of the sole / : 

First named Mepber 
3. E-mi l  Id . '  ' 

4. DP ID No. & Client ID No. / : 
Registered Folio No. 

5. No. of share(s) held 

I / We, being the Member(s) of BNK Capital Markets Limited, hereby appoint 
(I) Name: ------.--------------------------------------- ----- Address: -------- - ---------------------------.------------------------------------ 

E-mail ID: -.--------------------------------------------- Signatu~ :----------- ----------------------- , or falling him 
(2) Name: -------------------------------------------------- Address: ----------------- - ------------------------------------------- 

: 

Emmail ID: -------------- - --.--- --------------------------- Signature : ---------------------------------- , or falling him 
(3) N a e :  -----.------------------------------------.-------- Address: -------------------------------------------------------------------- 

ID: -------------------------------- - ----- .--- Signature : ------------------------------------- , or falling him 

Kolkata - 700 019 not less than 
. on 17&day of August, 2019. 

Affix 

Revenue 
Stamp 
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